
MAYOR               CHIEF OF POLICE 
DAVID MARTIN          JONATHAN FONTNEAU 

 
       STAMFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT 
               805 BEDFORD STREET 
            STAMFORD, CT 06901-1194 

     OFFICE: (203) 977-4681   FAX: (203) 977-5583 

 
TO:  LYDA RUIJTER, TOWN CLERK 
 
FROM:            STAMFORD POLICE COMMISSION 
 
RE:  POLICE COMMISSION REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
 
DATE:  May 6, 2021 

 
The Police Commission will hold its Regular Monthly Meeting on Thursday, May 6, 2021 at 5:00pm in the 
Community Room at Police Headquarters, 725 Bedford Street, Stamford, CT 06901 
 
 Agenda is as follows: 
 

1) Call to Order 
2) Review of Minutes of Previous Meeting(s) 
3) Conduct by Good Officers 
4) Commissioner Awards – 2 Officers 
5) Comments from the Public 
6) Personnel Issues 
7) A & O Report 
8) Old/New Business – Update on Testing Procedure/Policy for Stamford Police Department 
9) Interview candidates for  two Assistant Chief positions – Executive Session 
10) Adjournment 

 
 
cc: Police Commission Members   Mayor D. Martin   

Chief T. Shaw     Director Public Safety T. Jankowski 
SPA Pres. K. Engstrand           Human Resources Al Cava 


